
From:   Brandon Slone   

To:   Jose Trevino   
Date:   November 09, 2009

Subject:   FCC file number 0408-EX-PL-2009
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

The answers below are for questions 2,4 and 5. We are presently collecting materials for Question 1 and
we also paid the fee online last week.   

The experiment will be in support of US Government Contract #N00178-04-D-4119 in support of the
agency: Naval Surface Warfare Center Crane, IN.   

The Latitude & Longitude of the location is Bedford, IN @
38° 51? N
86° 30? W

The Designated POC for Interferance issues is:
Tim May   
Project Technical Lead
812-369-1629
Timothy.j.may@saic.com   


